

MINUTES OF November 12, 2023 LANCO MG CLUB

Centerville Diner Lancaster, PA

The tenth meeting of 2023 was held at the Centerville Diner in Lancaster, PA.

1. President Ralph Spayd convened the meeting at approximately 3:00 PM with twenty-three (23) members in attendance. Eight (8) British cars were driven to the meeting.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Members present included

Ralph Spayd, Linda Mascelli, Steve Dellinger, Cor Engelen, Gregg Swartley, Steve Rineer, Bruce and Sue Hurley, Jon and Edie Arndt, Charlie Baldwin, Margaret Sultner, Jack Butler, Diane Maurer, Al Little, Deb Eckert, Rich Trexler, Dennis Blevins, Bob McFarland, Jim Brewer, Pam Preston, and Gloria and Larry Ciarrocca.

2. Trivia Question(s).

The trivia question regarding a satellite orbiting the sun was answered by Larry C.

- 3. The name tag drawing was held this month. Ray and Ruth Emery's names were selected but they were not in attendance. As a result, the pot will roll back to \$10 for the drawing at the January 2024 Meeting.
- 4. President's Report:

Upcoming events:

- ➤ 12-02 10:00 AM CCC at Burger King in Columbia
- ➤ 12-09 1:00 PM Holiday Gathering Historic Strasburg Inn
- > 01-06 10:00 AM CCC at Burger King in Columbia
- > 01-14 3:00 PM Monthly Club Meeting at Centerville Diner
- ➤ 01-17 6:30 PM Hot Chocolate Gathering Oregon Dairy
- 4. Secretary's Report (Steve Dellinger):
 - September Minutes distributed.
- 5. Treasurer's Report(Gloria Ciarrocca):
 - Checking Account: Ending Balance = \$6,255.89
 - Savings Account: Ending Balance = \$ 2,981.80
- 6. Standing Committee Reports:
 - ➤ Membership (Larry Ciarrocca) renewal letters will be sent out.
 - Car Shows (Charlie) no list for December, Will start back up in the new year.
 - ➤ Road Trips (Gregg) Gregg went to the Hunt Country Classic in Virginia over the weekend of October 7-8 and snagged a 2nd place in class with the Midget!

- 7. Old Business: NONE
- 8. New Business:
 - > City of Harrisburg Holiday Parade
 - >Saturday 11-18 9:30 AM to 10:30 AM
 - ➤ Need 4 cars and drivers for City Council Members have three cars so far.
 - ➤ LANCO Holiday Gathering Dec 9th at 1 PM
 - ➤ LANCO Support for 2024 Schreiber Center for Pediatric Development tie into TOB as the Charitable Entity supported by the Show.
 - ➤ HCG Jan thru March (need suggestions) suggestions are needed for locations for February and March.
- 9. "Round the Table" Member Recap:
 - ➤ Pam Preston The Healey Club has several cars on display at the AACA Museum in Hershey including her Sprite!
 - Bruce Hurley The Bugeye is nearing completion. (Paint is expensive!)
 - ➤ Gloria Ciarrocca She received a letter from PennDOT. They are automatically replacing her license plate- with a different number. 🖂
 - ➤ Al Little Auto trivia the AAA was formed in the early 1900s to support auto racing and safety.
 - ➤ Ralph Spayd In 1900, there were more electric cars sold that gasoline powered ones.
 - ➤ Deb Eckert This year's London to Brighton Run included approximately 400 cars all built in 1904 or earlier.
 - ➤ Bob McFarland He worked the Hershey Show in October. Very few British cars went through the Auction.
 - ➤ Jim Brewer He needs a passenger door mirror for his 1973 Midget Darrell's Garage was suggested as a source.
 - ➤ Rich Trexler All of the magazines taken to CC&C were taken. There is a 100M Healey for sale at Michael's Motorcars in Lancaster (through Bring a Trailer).
 - ➤ Charlie Baldwin He attended the Gold Star Mothers' Car Show in Shiloh on October 28th. Carl Henke was also there with his '72 BGT.
- 10. The next meeting on January 8th at the Centerville Diner at 3:00 PM.

The business meeting was adjourned at approximately 3:30 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Steve Dellinger